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William Graff

From: Daniel Lee (李春和) [Daniel@sporton.com.tw]
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2006 1:59 PM
To: William Graff
Cc: Ivonne Wu (吳宜芳)
Subject: RE: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB004207 | RLS-STAVL0637 |  |  | RLS-STAVL0637

_ATCB004207

Attachments: ATCB Comments 11172006.pdf

ATCB Comments 
11172006.pdf (47...

Dear Bill,

Please find the responses as below:
1. We retested the ERP/EIRP and found the similar results.
2. Correct label warning was uploaded.
3. Yes, this is the only antenna for this device.

Thanks a lot.

BR
Daniel

-----Original Message-----
From: William Graff [mailto:whgraff@atcb.com]
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 2:25 PM
To: Fred Yang (楊沛峰); Daniel Lee (李春和); Vanny Wang (王慧萍); Isabel Chiu (邱嘉凌); Ivonne Wu (吳宜芳); Roy Wu 
(吳瑞源); Jim Tsai (蔡志成)
Cc: marianne@atcb.com; major@atcb.com; jerry@atcb.com; larry@atcb.com
Subject: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB004207 | RLS-STAVL0637 | | |
RLS-STAVL0637_ATCB004207

Regarding www.AmericanTCB.com application:
ATCB ID: ATCB004207
FCC ID: RLS-STAVL0637
IC: 
TCF: 
Account name: sporton

We still have some questions which need to be addressed for this filing. See attached.

Best Regards,

Bill


